

STONELEIGH ANNUAL VILLAGE MEETING

Thursday 27st April 2017 commencing at 7.00 p.m. at Stoneleigh Village Hall

AGENDA

1. **Chairman**
To appoint a Chairman (Chairman of Parish Council if in attendance).
2. **Attendance and Apologies**
3. **Minutes**
To receive and confirm minutes of meeting held on Thursday 21st April 2016.
4. **Matters Arising from minutes of Thursday 21st April 2016 meeting**
5. **Parish Council**
To receive a report from 1st April 2016 to 31st March 2017.
6. **Matters Raised by the Electorate**
 - a) HS2 –Motion Opposing HS2 - Martin Smith, Chairman of STaG
 - b) Traffic Issues in Stoneleigh- Richard Hancox
 - c) Future of the Joint Parish Council – Richard Hancox
7. **Update of Village activities**
 - a) Village Hall Report – To receive a report from the Village Hall Committee
 - b) Stoneleigh Village Club – Chairman of Village Club or their representative
 - c) Stoneleigh Village Orchard – Pete Freeman
 - d) Defibrillator – update on provision-David Ellwood
 - e) Village Web-Site Report
8. **Other Matters Raised by the Electorate**
To receive and answer questions from the electorate
9. **County/District Council**
To receive verbal reports from County Councillor W Redford and District Councillors N. Harrington &/or Mrs P Redford
10. **Resolutions from Electorate**
To receive and consider any written resolutions from electorate.
11. **Closure**

Chairman to the Parish Council

“Councillors and the public are reminded of their duty to consider all aspects of equal opportunities, crime prevention, unlawful discrimination, and other best practice when making decisions at the meeting.”